Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 11:45 AM

To: ‘Cianna Logie’; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: Pennington, Shelby

Subject: RE: XTO - EMSU B Tank Battery Release (December 28, 2018)

RE: XTO - EMSU B Tank Battery, Release: 12/28/18

All,

The NMOCD tracking number for this release event is 1RP-5453.
Thanks,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Cianna Logie <Cianna@sportenvironmental.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; emnr-ocd-districtlspills@state.nm.us; Rose-Coss, Dylan H,
EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Pennington, Shelby <Shelby _Pennington@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: [EXT] XTO - EMSU B Tank Battery Release (December 28, 2018)

Hello Jim and Dylan,

Thank you for speaking with us regarding this site that was not added to the NMOCD’s Imaging
Environmental/Administrative database. Mr. Shelby Pennington (XTO) will resubmit the accompanying documentation
(i.e., spill calculations and release map) soon. In the meantime, this initial C-141 is attached so that an RP number can be
issued and our report can be issued promptly.

Shelby, | will speak with you shortly regarding this data.

Best,

Cianna



CIANNA J. LOGIE, M.S.

Environmental & Regulatory Project Manager
Sport Environmental Services, LLC

502 North Big Spring Street

Midland, Texas 79701

cianna@sportenv.com

Business: 432.683.1100

Fax: 888.500.0622

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential
communication and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or
receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by
mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is
strictly prohibited.




